

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/27/2001

Received By: kuesejt

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus 6-1452

By/Representing: Tessmer

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kuesejt

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: State Government - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: MJL - 1

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Tessmer - AM114,

Topic:

Merger of DOA and UW-Madison vehicle fleet maintenance functions

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kuesejt 06/27/2001	csicilia 06/27/2001		_____			
/1			kfollet 06/27/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/27/2001		
				_____	lrb_docadmin		

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
				_____	06/27/2001		
/2	kuesejt 06/27/2001	wjackson 06/28/2001	jfrantze 06/28/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/28/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

(DRAFT)

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: **06/27/2001**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus 6-1452**

By/Representing: **Tessmer**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **State Government - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **MJL - 1**

Submit via email: **NO**

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Tessmer - AM114,

Topic:

Merger of DOA and UW-Madison automobile fleet

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	kuesejt 06/27/2001	csicilia 06/27/2001					
1/1		1/2 WLJ 6/28	kfollet 06/27/2001		lrb_docadmin 06/27/2001		
1/2	kuesejt 6/27				lrb_docadmin 06/27/2001		

(Handwritten signatures and dates: 6/28, 6/28)

7

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofcd Submitted Jacketed Required

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/27/2001

Received By: kuesejt

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus 6-1452

By/Representing: Tessmer

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kuesejt

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: State Government - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: MJL - 1

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Tessmer - AM114,

Topic:

Merger of DOA and UW-Madison automobile fleet

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/1	kuesejt 6/27	1 ejs 6/27 01	kjl 6/27	kjl/Ben 6/27			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Budget Amendments 2001 - 2003

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

JTK

2-9

Statement of Intent Combine the mechanics personnel of the DOA fleet and the UW fleet.

Legislator	Fitzgerald	Amendment	114
Legislator 2		Pass or Fail	Pass
Legislator 3		Spending Cut	
Legislator 4		Withdrawn	
Staff contact	Jason	Package	

Agency Administration

Summary The Department of Administration and the UW System each operate automobile fleets. Each agency has its own fleet maintenance staff.

This amendment combines the two agency fleet maintenance functions.

The UW System has 80 vehicles available in their rental pool, and total vehicles (primarily maintenance vehicles). The UW vehicle maintenance staff consists of three LTE's. The maintenance budget is \$294k per year. Much of this is for contract maintenance.

15,000 (1) (a)
3.0 FTE GPE

Fiscal Impact Indeterminate as of drafting.

Drafting Inst

ARC Analyst Tessmer

appns?
positions n/a

Request # **314**

2001

Date (time) needed

Soon

LRB b 1849,1

**ARC CAUCUS BUDGET AMENDMENT
[ONLY FOR CAUCUS]**

JTK

See form **AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.**

**CAUCUS AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55**

>>FOR CAUCUS SUPERAMENDMENT — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page 141, line 11: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$151,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$151,000 for the purpose of decreasing the authorized FTE positions

#. Page, line: for the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System, 3.0 GPR positions associated with vehicle fleet maintenance.

#. Page, line:

#. Page, line:

#. Page, line:

#. Page, line:

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

✓ # Page 1378, line 9: after that line insert:

SECTION 9158. Nonstatutory provisions; other.

NON-STAT

→ (1) (a) CONSOLIDATION OF STATE VEHICLE FLEET OPERATIONS.

(a) In this subsection:

- 1. "Department" means the department of administration.
- 2. "Secretary" means the secretary of administration.

~~(b) The department shall submit to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance for consideration at the 4th quarterly meeting of the committee under section 13.10 of the statutes to be held in 1999 an implementation plan for consolidating the vehicle fleet management functions of the department of natural resources with the corresponding functions of the department.~~

(c) The plan submitted under paragraph (b) may include provision for any of the following on the effective date specified in the plan:

- 1. Transfer of the assets and liabilities of the department of natural resources relating to its vehicle fleet management functions to the department.
- 2. Transfer of the tangible personal property, including records, of the department of natural resources relating to its vehicle fleet management functions to the department.
- 3. Transfer to the department of any authorized full-time equivalent position of the department of natural resources relating to its vehicle fleet management functions. The plan shall include identification of the numbers, revenue sources and

1 resources with respect to the pending matter are considered as having been
2 submitted to or taken by the department.

3 (b) (d) The department shall submit to the cochairpersons of the joint committee
4 on finance for consideration at the ^{4th} quarterly meeting of the committee under
5 section 13.10 of the statutes in the year ²⁰⁰¹ ~~2000~~ an implementation plan for
6 consolidating the vehicle fleet management functions of the ~~Department of~~
7 ~~Transportation and the~~ University of Wisconsin-Madison with the corresponding
8 functions of the department.

9 (c) (e) The plan submitted under paragraph (b) ^{(b) ✓} may include provision for any of
10 the following on the effective date specified in the plan:

11 1. Transfer of the assets and liabilities of ~~the department of transportation and~~
12 the University of Wisconsin-Madison relating to ^(its) ~~their~~ vehicle fleet management
13 functions to the department.

14 2. Transfer of the tangible personal property, including records, of the
15 ~~department of transportation and the~~ University of Wisconsin-Madison to the
16 department.

17 3. Transfer to the department of any authorized full-time equivalent position
18 of the ~~department of transportation or the~~ board of regents of the University of
19 Wisconsin System relating to vehicle fleet management functions of the ~~department~~
20 ~~of transportation or the~~ University of Wisconsin-Madison. The plan shall include
21 identification of the numbers, revenue sources and types of any positions to be
22 transferred from the ~~department of transportation or the~~ board of regents of the
23 University of Wisconsin System under the plan.

24 4. Transfer to the department of any incumbent employees ^c holding positions at
25 the ~~department of transportation or the~~ University of Wisconsin-Madison relating

NON
STAT

1 to vehicle fleet management functions. Employees^e transferred under the plan have
 2 all the rights and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230
 3 of the statutes that they enjoyed at the ~~department of transportation or the~~
 4 University of Wisconsin-Madison immediately before the transfer. Notwithstanding
 5 section 230.08 (4) of the statutes, no employe^e so transferred who has attained
 6 permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

7 5. Transfer to the department of the contracts entered into by the ~~department~~
 8 ~~of transportation and the~~ board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System
 9 relating to the vehicle fleet management functions of the ~~department of~~
 10 ~~transportation and the~~ University of Wisconsin-Madison which are in effect on the
 11 effective date of this subdivision. If the transfer occurs, the department shall carry
 12 out any obligations under such a contract until modified or rescinded by the
 13 department to the extent allowed under the contract.

14 6. Transfer to the department of any rules promulgated or orders issued by the
 15 ~~department of transportation or the~~ board of regents of the University of Wisconsin
 16 System relating to the vehicle fleet management functions of the ~~department of~~
 17 ~~transportation or the~~ University of Wisconsin-Madison which are in effect on the
 18 effective date of the plan. If the transfer occurs, any such rules shall remain in effect
 19 until their specified expiration dates or until amended or repealed by the
 20 department, and any such orders shall remain in effect until their specified
 21 expiration dates or until modified or rescinded by the department.

22 7. Transfer to the department of any matter pending with the ~~department of~~
 23 ~~transportation or the~~ board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System relating
 24 to the vehicle fleet management functions of the ~~department of transportation or the~~
 25 University of Wisconsin-Madison. If the transfer occurs, all materials submitted to

NEW STAT

NON STAT

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18

or actions taken by the ~~department of transportation or the~~ board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System with respect to the pending matter are considered as having been submitted to or taken by the department.

~~(d)~~ (e) The joint committee on finance may approve or modify and approve the plans submitted under paragraph ~~(a)~~ ^(b). If the committee approves ~~a~~ ^{one} plan, with or without modifications, the department may implement the plan on the effective date of the plan as specified in the plan. If the committee does not approve ~~either~~ ^{the} plan, the department shall not implement ~~that~~ ^{the} plan.

~~(e)~~ (g) Notwithstanding section 16.42 of the statutes, the ~~departments of natural resources and transportation and the~~ ^{department of natural resources and} board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall submit information under section 16.42 of the statutes for purposes of the ~~2001-2003~~ ²⁰⁰³⁻⁰⁵ biennial budget bill reflecting any savings incurred from consolidation of vehicle fleet management functions as the result of implementation of a plan under this subsection.

~~(f)~~ (h) The ~~departments of natural resources and transportation and the~~ board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall fully cooperate with the department in implementing any plan approved under paragraph ~~(a)~~ ^(d).

(END)



(NOTE)
State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1849/a 2
JTK:cjs:kjf
EWLj

Wanted Soon

ARC:.....Tessmer – AM114, Merger of DOA and UW–Madison automobile fleet

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 141, line 11: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001–02 by
3 \$151,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by \$151,000 for the
4 purpose of decreasing the authorized FTE positions for the board of regents of the
5 University of Wisconsin System by 3.0 GPR positions associated with vehicle fleet
6 maintenance.

7 2. Page ¹³⁶⁴1378, line ¹¹⁶9: after that line insert: (CS) MAINTENANCE
8 “(3s) CONSOLIDATION OF STATE VEHICLE FLEET OPERATIONS.”

9 (a) In this subsection:

10 1. “Department” means the department of administration.

1-8

1 ~~2. "Secretary" means the secretary of administration.~~

2 (b) The department shall submit to the cochairpersons of the joint committee
3 on finance for consideration at the 4th quarterly meeting of the committee under
4 section 13.10 of the statutes in the year 2001 an implementation plan for
5 consolidating the vehicle fleet management functions of the University of
6 Wisconsin–Madison with the corresponding functions of the department.

7 (c) The plan submitted under paragraph (b) may include provision for any of
8 the following on the effective date specified in the plan:

9 1. Transfer of the assets and liabilities of the University of Wisconsin–Madison
10 relating to its vehicle fleet management functions to the department.

11 2. Transfer of the tangible personal property, including records, of the
12 University of Wisconsin–Madison to the department.

13 3. Transfer to the department of any authorized full–time equivalent position
14 of the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System relating to vehicle fleet
15 management functions of the University of Wisconsin–Madison. The plan shall
16 include identification of the numbers, revenue sources and types of any positions to
17 be transferred from the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System under
18 the plan.

19 4. Transfer to the department of any incumbent employees holding positions
20 at the University of Wisconsin–Madison relating to vehicle fleet management
21 functions. Employees transferred under the plan have all the rights and the same
22 status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the statutes that they
23 enjoyed at the University of Wisconsin–Madison immediately before the transfer.
24 Notwithstanding section 230.08 (4) of the statutes, no employee so transferred who
25 has attained permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

1 5. Transfer to the department of the contracts entered into by the board of
2 regents of the University of Wisconsin System relating to the vehicle fleet
3 management functions of the University of Wisconsin-Madison which are in effect
4 on the effective date of this subdivision. If the transfer occurs, the department shall
5 carry out any obligations under such a contract until modified or rescinded by the
6 department to the extent allowed under the contract.

7 6. Transfer to the department of any rules promulgated or orders issued by the
8 board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System relating to the vehicle fleet
9 management functions of the University of Wisconsin-Madison which are in effect
10 on the effective date of the plan. If the transfer occurs, any such rules shall remain
11 in effect until their specified expiration dates or until amended or repealed by the
12 department, and any such orders shall remain in effect until their specified
13 expiration dates or until modified or rescinded by the department.

14 7. Transfer to the department of any matter pending with the board of regents
15 of the University of Wisconsin System relating to the vehicle fleet management
16 functions of the University of Wisconsin-Madison. If the transfer occurs, all
17 materials submitted to or actions taken by the board of regents of the University of
18 Wisconsin System with respect to the pending matter are considered as having been
19 submitted to or taken by the department.

20 (d) The joint committee on finance may approve or modify and approve the plan
21 submitted under paragraph (b). If the committee approves a plan, with or without
22 modifications, the department may implement the plan on the effective date of the
23 plan as specified in the plan. If the committee does not approve the plan, the
24 department shall not implement the plan.

①

~~(f)~~

Notwithstanding section 16.42 of the statutes, the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall submit information under section 16.42 of the statutes for purposes of the 2003-05 biennial budget bill reflecting any savings incurred from consolidation of vehicle fleet ^{maintenance} management functions as the result of implementation of a plan under this subsection.

④
⑤

⑥

~~(g)~~

The board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall fully cooperate with the department ^{of administration} in implementing ~~any plan approved under paragraph~~ _{this subsection}

⑦
⑧

~~(d)~~."

9

(END)

JNS 1-8:1

1 (a) ~~Assets and liabilities.~~ On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and
 2 liabilities of the ~~department of administration~~ *board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System* that are primarily related to its
 3 ~~information technology or telecommunications functions, except educational~~ *vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of Wisconsin Madison*
 4 ~~technology functions,~~ as determined by the secretary of administration, shall become
 5 assets and liabilities of the department of ~~electronic government,~~ *administration* as created by this
 6 act.

7 ~~(b) Positions and employees.~~

8 1. On the effective date of this subdivision, all full-time equivalent positions
 9 in the department of administration having duties that are primarily related to its
 10 information technology or telecommunications functions, except educational
 11 technology functions, as determined by the secretary of administration, are
 12 transferred to the department of electronic government, as created by this act.

13 2. All incumbent employees holding positions specified in subdivision 1. are
 14 transferred on the effective date of this subdivision to the department of electronic
 15 government, as created by this act.

16 3. Employees transferred under subdivision 2. have all of the rights and the
 17 same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the statutes in the
 18 department of electronic government, as created by this act, that they enjoyed in the
 19 department of administration immediately before the transfer. Notwithstanding
 20 section 230.28 (4) of the statutes, no employee so transferred who has attained
 21 permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

22 (b)(c) ~~Tangible personal property.~~ On the effective date of this paragraph, all
 23 tangible personal property, including records, of the ~~department of administration~~ *board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System*
 24 that is primarily related to its ~~information technology or telecommunications~~ *vehicle fleet maintenance functions at*
 25 ~~functions, except educational technology functions,~~ *the University of Wisconsin Madison* as determined by the secretary

1 of administration, is transferred to the department of ~~electronic government, as~~
2 ~~created by this act.~~ *administration*

3 ~~(c) *administration* All contracts entered into by the department of administration~~
4 ~~board of regents of the University of Wisconsin system~~
5 ~~in effect on the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily related to its~~
6 ~~vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of~~
7 ~~information technology or telecommunications functions, except educational~~
8 ~~Wisconsin-Madison~~
9 ~~technology functions, as determined by the secretary of administration, are~~
10 ~~transferred to the department of electronic government, as created by this act. The~~
11 ~~department of electronic government shall carry out any contractual obligations~~
12 ~~under such a contract until the contract is modified or rescinded by the department~~
13 ~~of electronic government to the extent allowed under the contract.~~
14 *administration*

15 ~~(d) *administration* All rules promulgated by the department of~~
16 ~~administration board of regents of the University of Wisconsin system~~
17 ~~that are primarily related to its information technology or~~
18 ~~vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of Wisconsin-Madison~~
19 ~~telecommunications functions, except educational technology functions, and that~~
20 ~~are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their~~
21 ~~specified expiration dates or until amended or repealed by the department of~~
22 ~~electronic government, as created by this act. All orders issued by the department~~
23 ~~of administration board of regents of the University of Wisconsin system~~
24 ~~that are primarily related to its information technology or~~
25 ~~vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of Wisconsin-Madison~~
26 ~~telecommunications functions, except educational technology functions, and that~~
27 ~~are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their~~
28 ~~specified expiration dates or until modified or rescinded by the department of~~
29 ~~electronic government, as created by this act.~~ *administration*

30 ~~(e) *administration* Pending matters. Any matter pending with the department of~~
31 ~~administration board of regents of the University of Wisconsin system~~
32 ~~that is primarily related to its information technology or~~
33 ~~vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of Wisconsin-Madison~~
34 ~~telecommunications functions, except educational technology functions, on the~~
35 ~~effective date of this paragraph is transferred to the department of~~ *administration*

aws 1-8:3

~~government, as created by this act,~~ and all materials submitted to or actions taken
by the ~~department of administration~~ *board of regents of the University of Wisconsin system* with respect to the pending matter are
considered as having been submitted to or taken by the department of ~~electronic~~
~~government, as created by this act,~~ *administration*

(19b) INITIAL RELEASE OF LAND INFORMATION. The department of administration shall make initial information received from state agencies under section 16.967 (6) of the statutes, as affected by this act, available in the format provided under that subsection no later than May 31, 2002.

(20j) SALE OF CERTAIN AGENCY-ASSIGNED AIRCRAFT. The department of administration shall sell all aircraft owned by the state that are assigned to the department of natural resources or the department of transportation on the effective date of this subsection, except the aircraft purchased as a result of the action of the joint committee on finance on February 12, 2001, and the 3 most recently purchased aircraft assigned to the department of natural resources. The department of administration shall deposit the proceeds of the sales in the general fund as general purpose revenue-earned.

(20z) REVISION OF ENUMERATED PROJECTS IN AUTHORIZED STATE BUILDING PROGRAM. At the 2nd quarterly meeting of the joint committee on finance under section 13.10 of the statutes in the 2001-02 fiscal year, the department of administration shall provide to the committee the recommendations of the building commission to revise the 2001-03 authorized state building program under SECTION 9107 (1) of this act to reflect the amounts of the bonding authorizations provided under this act. The committee shall introduce appropriate legislation required to implement any revisions approved by the committee.

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb1849/2dq
JTKK...
A.J.



Paul Tessmer:

This redraft corrects the previous draft to provide for transfer of UW–Madison’s vehicle fleet *maintenance* functions, rather than its vehicle fleet, to the department of administration.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266–6778

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb1849/2dn
JTK:wlj:jf

June 28, 2001

Paul Tessmer:

This redraft corrects the previous draft to provide for transfer of UW-Madison's vehicle fleet *maintenance* functions, rather than its vehicle fleet, to the department of administration.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1849/2
JTK:cjs&wlj:jf

ARC:.....Tessmer – AM114, Merger of DOA and UW–Madison vehicle fleet
maintenance functions

FOR 2001–03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 141, line 11: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001–02 by
3 \$151,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by \$151,000 for the
4 purpose of decreasing the authorized FTE positions for the board of regents of the
5 University of Wisconsin System by 3.0 GPR positions associated with vehicle fleet
6 maintenance.

7 **2.** Page 1364, line 16: after that line insert:

8 “(3s) CONSOLIDATION OF STATE VEHICLE FLEET MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS.

9 (a) On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and liabilities of the board
10 of regents of the University of Wisconsin System that are primarily related to its

1 vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of Wisconsin–Madison, as
2 determined by the secretary of administration, shall become assets and liabilities of
3 the department of administration.

4 (b) On the effective date of this paragraph, all tangible personal property,
5 including records, of the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System that
6 is primarily related to its vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of
7 Wisconsin–Madison, as determined by the secretary of administration, is
8 transferred to the department of administration.

9 (c) All contracts entered into by the board of regents of the University of
10 Wisconsin System in effect on the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily
11 related to its vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of
12 Wisconsin–Madison, as determined by the secretary of administration, are
13 transferred to the department of administration. The department of administration
14 shall carry out any contractual obligations under such a contract until the contract
15 is modified or rescinded by the department of administration to the extent allowed
16 under the contract.

17 (d) All rules promulgated by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin
18 System that are primarily related to its vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the
19 University of Wisconsin–Madison, and that are in effect on the effective date of this
20 paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration dates or until amended
21 or repealed by the department of administration. All orders issued by the board of
22 regents of the University of Wisconsin System that are primarily related to its
23 vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the University of Wisconsin–Madison, and
24 that are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their

1 specified expiration dates or until modified or rescinded by the department of
2 administration.

3 (e) Any matter pending with the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin
4 System that is primarily related to its vehicle fleet maintenance functions at the
5 University of Wisconsin–Madison on the effective date of this paragraph is
6 transferred to the department of administration, and all materials submitted to or
7 actions taken by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System with
8 respect to the pending matter are considered as having been submitted to or taken
9 by the department of administration.

10 (f) Notwithstanding section 16.42 of the statutes, the board of regents of the
11 University of Wisconsin System shall submit information under section 16.42 of the
12 statutes for purposes of the 2003–05 biennial budget bill reflecting any savings
13 incurred from consolidation of vehicle fleet maintenance functions under this
14 subsection.

15 (g) The board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall fully
16 cooperate with the department of administration in implementing this subsection.”.

17

(END)